CLACKAMAS
COUNTY OFFICE OF THE COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR
PuBLic SERVICES BUILDING

2051 KAeN Roap | Orecon City, OR 97045

MEMORANDUM
TO: Clackamas County Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Cindy Becker, Project Coordinator, County Administration
RE: Recovery Campus Regular Monthly Update

DATE: April 22, 2025

REQUEST: None, informational update only on the progress of the Recovery Center.

BACKGROUND: The Board approved the first phase of the subrecipient agreement with Fora
Health at its Business Meeting on April 10, 2025. This phase includes the costs for the pre-
construction phase of the project and will include designs for both the Clinical and Housing
structures.

Staff held a kick-off meeting with Fora on April 15. With the subrecipient agreement approved,
staff will re-convene the Good Neighbor Group and schedule tours of Fora Health’s facility in
Portland for Commissioners, the Group and other interested stakeholders.

The zoning application submission is delayed to the end of April or early May, as the traffic
study is taking longer than anticipated.

RECOMMENDATION: None, informational update only.

Respectfully Submitted,

Cindy Becker. Project Coordinator
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